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16. In the spring of 2012, Fidelity reviewed the Agreement, assumed it in writing, 

retained Figert and other key personnel, and continued to perform the Agreement. 

17. Fidelity did not exclusively use the bank's office to meet bank-related 

borrowers. Fidelity also met borrowers at a variety of locations, including an o ffice in St. 

Charles, Missouri; Fidelity's offices in St. Louis; the borrower's home or business; and coffee 

shops. 

18. From March 2012 through November 2012, Fidelity originated about 20 loans 

that had been referred by the bank under the Agreement and collected $27,076 in origination 

fees from those loans. Fidelity paid the bank monthly amounts ranging from $800 - $2,000, 

with an average of $1,350. 

19. Monthly rents for comparable space not located in the middle of a bank 

ranged from about $600 - $900 a month, substantially lower than the average monthly 

amount paid by Fidelity under the Agreement. 

20. Based on the foregoing facts, the Bureau finds that Respondents violated the 

anti-kickback provisions ofRESPA, 12 U.S.C. § 2607(a); 12 C.F.R. § 1024.14(e). 

v 

ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Respondents shall refrain from committing 

violations of Section 8 of RESPA or any other provision of a "Federal consumer fmancial 

law," as defined by 12 U.S.C. § 5481(14). 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Fidelity shall pay $27,076 as disgorgement for its 

origination fees collected from March 2012 through November 2012. Within 10 calendar 
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days of the Effective Date, Fidelity is ordered to pay the disgorgement amount to the Bureau 

in the form of a wire transfer or to such agent as the Bureau may direct, and in accordance 

with wiring instructions to be provided by counsel for the Bureau. The payment shall be 

deposited in the United States Treasury as disgorgement. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that under Section 1055(c) of the CFPA, 

12 U.S.C. § 5565(c), by reason of the violations oflaw set forth in Section IV of this Order, 

and taking into account the factors set forth in 12 U.S.C. § 5565(c)(3), Respondents, jointly 

and severally, shall pay a civil money penalty of $54,000 to the Bureau, as directed by the 

Bureau and as set forth herein: 

A. Within 10 calendar days of the Effective Date, Respondents shall pay the civil 

money penalty in the form of a wire transfer to the Bureau or to such agent as the 

Bureau may direct, and in accordance with wiring instructions to be provided by 

counsel for the Bureau; 

B. The civil money penalty paid under this Order shall be deposited in the Civil 

Penalty Fund of the Bureau in accordance with Section 1017 (d) of the CFP A, 12 

u.s.c. § 5497(d); 

C. Respondents shall treat the civil money penalty as a penalty paid to the 

government for all purposes. Regardless of how the Bureau ultimately uses those 

funds, Respondents shall not: 

1. claim, assert, or apply for a tax deduction or tax credit with regard 

to any federal, state, or local tax for any civil money penalty that 

Respondents pay under this Order; or 
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11. seek or accept, directly or indirectly, reimbursement or 

indemnification from any source, including but not limited to 

payment made under any insurance policy, with regard to any civil 

money penalty that Respondents pay under this Order. 

VI 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS 

21. The provisions of this Order shall not bar, estop, or otherwise prevent the 

Bureau, or any other federal or state agency or department, from taking any other action 

against Respondent subject to tl1e Stipulation and release set forth in this Order. 

22. This Order shall remain effective and enforceable, except to the extent that, 

and until such time as, any provisions of tlus Order shall have been amended, suspended, 

waived, or tern1inated in writing by the Bureau or its designated agent. 

23. This Order is intended to be, and shall be construed to be, a fmal order issued 

under 12 U.S.C. § 5563(b), and expressly does not form, and may not be construed to form, 

a contract binding the Bureau or the United States. 

24. This Order constitutes a settlement of the administrative proceeding against 

Respondent contemplated by tl1e Bureau, based on the Bureau's findings described in 

Section IV of this Order. 

25. The Bureau releases and discharges Respondent from all potential liability 

(other than as set forth in this Order) for violations that have been or n1ight have been 

asserted by the Bureau based on Respondents' conduct, as described in Section IV of this 

Order, to the extent such practices occurred before the Effective Date and are known to the 
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Bureau as of the Effective Date of the Order. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the practices 

described in Section IV of this Order may be used by the Bureau in future enforcement 

actions against Respondent and its affiliates for the sole purpose of establishing a pattern or 

practice of violations or the continuation of a pattern or practice of violations or to calculate 

the amount of any penalty. This release shall not preclude or affect any right of the Bureau 

to determine and ensure compliance with the terms and provisions of the Order or to seek 

penalties for any violations thereof. 

26. The provisions of tlus Order shall be enforceable by the Bureau. Any violation 

of this Order may result in the imposition by the Bureau of civil money penalties as set forth 

in Section1055(c) of the CFPA, 12 U.S.C. § 5565(c). 

27. This Order and the accompanying Stipulation contain the complete agreement 

between the parties. No promises, representations, or warranties other than those set forth 

in this Order and the accompanying Stipulation have been made by any of the parties. This 

Order, the Attachments, and the accompanying Stipulation supersede all prior 

communications, discussions, or understandings, if any, of the parties, whether oral or in 

wntlng. 
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28. Nothing in this Order or the accompanying Stipulation shall be construed as 

allowing Respondents, its officers, or employees to violate any law, rule, or regulation. 

IT IS SO ORDERED, this /51J.. day of January, 2014. 

Richard Cordray 
Director 
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau 
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